An

Bord , Memorandum
Pleanala ABP 319506-24
To: Lauren Griffin

From: Brendan Coyne - Planning Inspector
Re: ABP 319506-24
Date: 02" October 2024

Hi Lauren,

In relation to the planning application for modifications to the existing Waste
Treatment Facility at 402 Grants Drive, Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, Co.
Dublin (ABP Ref 319506-24), | would like to request that correspondence be sent to
the applicant inviting their comments in response to the submission reports received

from the following prescribed bodies:
1. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
2. HSE (National Environmental Health Service)
3. Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII)

In accordance with the provisions outlined in Section 37E(3) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 (as amended), the Board must "send a prescribed number
of copies of the application and the environmental impact statement to any
prescribed authorities together with a notice stating that submissions or
observations may, during the period referred to in paragraph (a)(ii), be made in

writing to the Board in relation to— (i) the implications of the proposed
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development for proper planning and sustainable development, and (ii) the

likely effects on the environment of the proposed development.”

Furthermore, under Section 37F(1)(c), the Board may "request further
submissions or observations from the applicant for permission, any person
who made submissions or observations, or any other person who may, in the
opinion of the Board, have information which is relevant to the determination
of the application.” This provision ensures that the applicant has the opportunity to
respond to any submissions received from prescribed bodies as part of the

assessment process.

Please ensure that the correspondence invites the applicant to submit their

comments within 4 weeks to facilitate the timely processing of the application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kind Regards,

Brendan Coyne
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